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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Bokaro Power Supply Company (Private] Ltd. will be held at 1230 P. M. on
27th September, 2016 at the Board Room of DVC, Hall No. 3, 3rd Floor, NECC Tower,
Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi — 110 066 to transact the tollowing business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

L.

Lad

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of the company
a5 at 31st March, 2014 comprising the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the
statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on 31st March, 2016 Cash Flow
Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2016 and corporate inlormation and the
schedule annexed there o together with the Directors’ Report, Auditor's Report
and Reply to the Auditors Report and Comments of the Comptrofler and
Auditors General of India on the Financial Statement of the Company for the
vear ended 31st March, 2016,

To appoint a Director in place of Shri C B Dey, who retires by rotation and is
eligible for reappointment,

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Tej Veer singh who retires by rotation and
is eligible for reappointment.

Te fix the remuneration of the Auditors of the Company appointed by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

To declare dividend on the paid up capital of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

f,

Appointment of Shri Prabal Mukherjee :

To appoint Shri Prabal Mukherjee (DIN 06820451) as a Director and in this
regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the
following resolution as an ordinary Resolution :-

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Prabal Mukherjee (DIN 06820451) who has been
nominated by DVC in the BPSCL Board as per Articles of Association and
subsequently appointed as an Additional Director [under section 161 of the
Companies Act 2013] by the Board of the Company and who holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company liable to retire by rotation.”
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Appointment of Shri Sushi Kumar Singh :

L £ vl d

To appoint Shri Sushi Kumar Singh (DIN 07447572) as a Director and in this
regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the
fuflnwiﬁg resolution as an ordimary Resolution -

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Sushi Kumar Singh (DIN 07447572) has been
nominated by SAIL in the BPSCL Board as per Articles of Association and
subsequently appointed as an Additional Director [under section 161 of the
Companies Act 2013] by the Board of the Company and who holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company liable to retire by rotation.”

Appointment of Shri R Krishnaswamyv :

———

To appoint Shri R Krishnaswamy (DIN 07371179) as a Director and in this regard
to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without medification, the following
resolution as an ordinary Resolution -

“RESOLVED THAT Shri R Krishnaswamy (DIN 07571179} whoe has been
nominated by SAIL in the BPSCL Board as per Articles of Association and
subsequently appointed as an Additional Director [under section 161 of the
Companies Act 2013| by the Board of the Company and who helds office up o
the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hercby appointed as a Director
of the Company liable o retire by rotation.”

Amendment in the Main Object Clause :

To obtain the approval of the members of the Company for amendment of the
main objects of the Company by amendment of the Memorandum of Association
and in this regard to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without
modification the following resolution as special Resolution and to add the
following clause as clavse No. A (4) under clause I71 (Main ohject] of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company and clause no. A(5) under clause

A(4) respectively,



"RESOLVED THAT The following be added as clause No. A (4) after
clause No. Il A (3) of the Memorandum of Association of the company.
Clause No. A(4) to carry out the business of Generation, supply and
distribution of Solar Power, so as to maintain its existing captive status to
the Bokaro Steel Plant.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT The following be added as clause No. A
(5) after clause No. III A(4) of the Memorandum of Association of the
company. Clause No A(5) to carryout the business of sale of Ash and
manufacture and sale of Ash based products including Ash bricks.”

By order of the Board

Sd/-
( N K Mukhopadhyay)
Company Secretary
New Delhi
Dated : 27th September, 2016
Ispat Bhawan, Lodi Road
New Delhi - 110 003.

Note :

1. The relevant Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the
Companies Act 2013 in respect of business item No. 5 to 9 above is annexed
thereto.

2. The register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 26th
September, 2016 to 3rd October, 2016 (both days inclusive).



Annexure to the Notice : Explanatory Statement
pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act 2013,

[tem No. 6 on nomination by the Damadar Valley Corporation (DVC) Shri Prabal
Mukherjee (DIN 06820451) was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from 17.02.2016,

I terms of section 151 (1) of the Companies Act 2013, Shri Prabal Mukherjee
would hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Shri
Prabal Mukherjee is a Member of Board Committee for Personnel.

Shri Prabal Mukherjee is nal disqualified from being appointed as a Director
in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013, Save and except, Shri
Prabal Mukherjee none of the other Directors, Eey managerial personnel of
the Company/their relatives are in any wav concerned or interested
financially or otherwise in the Resalution set aut at Ttem No. 06 of the Notice,

The Board consider it desirable that the Company should continue to avail of
his services as a Director and recommends the Resolution far approval of the
Shareholders.

Item No.7 on nomination by the Steel Authorities of India Limited (SAIL)
Shri Sushil Kumar Singh (DIN. 07447572) was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 17.02.2016.

In terms of section 161 (1) of the Companies Act 2013, Shri Sushil Kumar
Singh would hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.
Shri Sushil Kuamar Singh is a Member of Board Committee for Contract and

Tender,

Shri Sushil Kumar Singh is not disqualified from being appointed as a
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013. Save and excepl,
Sushil Kumar Singh none of the other Directors, Key managerial personnel of
the Company/their relatives are in any way concerned or interested
financially or otherwise in the Resolution set out at tem No. 07 of the Notice.

The Board consider it desirable that the Com pany should continue to avail of
his services as a Director and recommends thE- Resolution for approval of the
Shareholders.

i No. 8 on o nominabon by the Steel Authoritizs of India Limited {SAIL)Y
Shri R Krishnaswamy (DIN (07571179) was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 24.05.2016.




In terms of section 161 (1) of the Companies Act 2013, Shri B Erishnaswamy
would hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual Ceneral Meeting
Shri R Krishnaswamy is a Member of Board Committee for Personnel.

Shri R Krishnaswamy is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director
i terms of Section 184 of the Companies Act 2013. Save and excepl,
Shri R Krishnaswamy none of the other Directors, Key managerial personnel
of the Company/their relatives are in any way concemed of interested
tinancially or otherwise in the Resolution set out at Item No. 02 of the Notice.

The Board consider it desirable that the Company should continue to avail of
his services as a Director and recommends the Reselution for approval of the

Shareholders.

Selar Power

item Nop. 5.2

In line with GOI initiative to develop renewable energy for
supplementing ever growing energy requirements, the company
mtend to diversify in the Solar Power Generation, Transmission arid

distribuation.

Hence the proposal is for amendment of the Main object clause of the
Company for venture into the business of Generation, Transmission
and distribution of Solar Energy which can be convenien tly run along
with existing business,

Mone of the Directors or their relatives are interested in the proposal. The

Board recommends the resolution for approval of Shareholders as a Special
Resolution set out at Item No. 09 of the Notice

Manufacture and Sell of Bricks

In view of Environment pollution control, utilisation of ash generated
during process of generation of steam and power, has now become a
necessity which is also a statutory requirement prescribed by the
Environment Pollution Control Board.

To attract new investors for utilisation of ash by making and selling
bricks (ash bricks) the Company intends to Venture into the business of
manufactures and ash selling of bricks including ash bricks.

None of the Directors or their relatives are interested in the praposal, The
Board recommends the resolution for approval of Shareholders as a Special
Resolution set out at Item No. 09 of the Notice.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting to you the 15th Annual Report of Bokaro
Power Supply Company (P) Limited together with the audited financial statements
for the financial year 2015-2016.

1. Financial Review

The Financial performance of the company during the year is summarized
as follows:

Summarized financial results are given as under (2. in Lakh)

Year e-n&e-:;[

Particulars Year ended
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
| Sales 94208.04 85819.32
Other Income 2703.14 1976.16
Total Income 96911.18 87795.48
Gross Margin (Profit before 10594.11 7853.77
depreciation, interest and
tax) i
Less : Interest 192411 137227
Gross Profit (Profit after 8670.00 | 6481.50 |
interest but before
depreciation and tax)
Less : Depreciation 2046.83 1162.19
| Profit before Tax 6623.17 5319.31
Prior Period Adjustment -- B -
Income Tax Provision
Current Tax 1484.49 124218
Earlier Year Tax 126.60 -
MAT Cr. Entitlement (1484.49) (1242.18)
Deferred Tax 2331.76 1859.69
Net Profit after tax = 4164.81 3459.62
Proposed Dividend 2046.41 1082.24
| Tax on Dividend 416.60 | 226.46

2. Dividend

The Board of Directors is pleased to recommend for distributing dividend
@ 8.25 % of paid up capital.
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Directors’ Report BPSCL 2016

3. Financial Arrangement

In accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement, BPSCL has arranged its
working capital for day to day operation including procurement of coal, oil, stores,
spares and tools & tackles through cash credit and short term loan from Banks.
Internal accruals of the company are also being utilized to supplement the working
capital requirement. Cash credit facility has been established with Canara Bank and
State Bank of India and Short term loan has been taken from HDFC Bank. Surplus
funds have been placed as short term deposit with Banks based on competitive bids.

4, Power Purchase Agreement

Signed by your Company with SAIL for fifteen years initially on 18.09.2001 has
been partially amended on 18.01.2002, which has since been further amended on
22.02.2007 and on 30.03.2012 and on commencement of the commercial operation
of Unit #9( Boiler 300 TPH & 36 MW BPTG) the process for further amendment of
the PPA has been initiated.

5. Power Plant Performance
_The past performance for the previous years are given below

Year | Steam Generation | MU
Average (T/Hr)
2002 - 2003 1371.00 1377 .44
2003 - 2004 1378.20 1416.33
| 2004 - 2005 1391.94 1358.18
2005 - 20048 _ 1471.26 1398.59
2006 — 2007 1519.93 1536.29
2007-2008 144958 | 1414.31
2008-2009 . 1399 43 1414.65
2009-2010 1364 .46 1523.65
2010-2011 1202.71 1165.28
2011-2012 108713 1058.27
| 20122013 131851 | 1450.59
2013-2014 1303.85 1502.31
2014-2015 1324.75 1512.56
2015-2016 1355.80 1716.55
2016-2017 (up to August 1330.34 | 692.73
| 2016)
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6. Renovation and Modernization

Your Company has initiated certain renovation and modernization activities to
bring the equipments and plant to its rated performance/RLA - based R&M Plan for
one Boiler has been finalized by your company. NIT was floated & Pre Bid
Discussions have been held with the selected parties for Boiler #1. The bids will be

opened on 31.10.2016.

6.1 Highlights of the Year 2015 — 2016
1. No reportable accident in the year.
2. BPSCL had achieved record annual power generation at 195.42 MW
The previous record was 175 MW for the year 2006-07.
3. Highest monthly power generation record was achieved in Oct 2015
at 205.59 MW. The previous record was 175.8 MW for Oct 2002
4. BPSCL has significantly reduced the furnace ocil consumption. The
annual furnace oil consumption for current financial year is 3591 KL
against the budgeted quantity of 8000 KL. The previous lowest
consumption was 5100 KL (in 2006-07).
Solar Panels of 100 KWp are being installed on the roof tops of BPSCL

3.
Plant buildings.

6. The Fly Ash Brick Manufacturing Unit is being installed inside BPSCL
premises.

7 Capacity Additions Proposed:-

71 2 x 250 MW Thermal Power Stations at Bokaro Steel City.,

Your company initiated 2x250 MW Greenfield Thermal Power Plant Project in
the year 2006-07 at an estimated cost of Rs. 3091 Crore. The cost of the Project to
be financed 70% through Loan and 30% through Equity, which is to be equally
contributed by the promoters SAIL and DVC. Most of the preliminary activities,
such as Feasibility report, Detailed project Report, Environmental impact
studies, Topographical survey and Geo Technical Investigations had been
completed. However, due to fierce resistance from villagers inhabiting the
surrounding areas, the work of construction of Boundary Wall around the
earmarked site could not be started and the project came to a standstill since
2009. The matter is continuously pursued with the District Administration.
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Directors’ Report BPSCL 2016

8. Conservation of energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings
& Qutgo.

Many Initiatives to conserve energy have been taken.

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014
regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo is given in the Annexure - I to this report.

9, Personnel

The total strength of employees of the company stood at 307 (Executives on
Roll -219 and Non-Executives on Roll-88) as on 1st April 2016.

10. Changes in the Board of Directors

1. Shri A Bandyopadhyay, Executive Director (Works), SAIL has resigned
from the Board consequent upon his transfer from Bokaro Steel Plant of
SAIL w.e.f. 21.01.2016.

2. Shri P Sen Roy, Chairman, BPSCL and Executive Director (Operation),
DVC has resigned from the Board consequent upon his retirement from
the services of DVC on superannuation w.e.f. 31.01.2016.

3. Shri Ajay Kumar, Executive Director (Finance), SAIL has resigned from
the Board consequent upon his retirement from the services of SAIL on
superannuation w.e.f. 30.04.2016.

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution
made and guidance given by Shri P Sen Roy, Chairman, Shri A Bandyopadhyay,
Director and Shri Ajay Kumar, Director in the Company.

Appointments :-

1. Shri Manabendra Biswas, Additional Secretary, DVC and Director of the
Company as Chairman of the Board, vice Shri P Sen Roy, Ex-Executive
Director (Operation), DVC and Ex-Chairman, BPSCL w.e.f. 01.02.2016.

2. Shri Prabal Mukherjee, Executive Director (Operation) DVC as an
Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 17.02.2016.
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3. Shri 5 K 5Singh, Executive Director (Works), Bokaro Steel Plant, Bokaro as
an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 17.02.2016.

4. Shri Ramaswamy Krishnaswami, General Manager ( F&A) ,CMO, SAIL as
an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 24.08.2016

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provision of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013
read with section 134(3) of the Company’s Act 2013 your Directors’ confirm that : -

12.

a)

b)

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts (Financial Statements) for the
Financial year ended 31st March 2016 the applicable Accounting Standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures.

That the directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the

company for the year under review.
That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

That the directors had prepared the Financial Statements for the financial
year ended 31st March 2016 on a going concern basis.

The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

No. of Board Meeting held during 2015-2016 :- 07

During the Financial Year 2015 — 2016 07 (Seven) meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Company was held; the details of which are given in the
Annexure : -

Name of the Director Categqcr}- of | Nao. of | Attendance | No. of other | No. of Board
Directorship Board at last | Directorships | Committee (s)
| Meetings ACM held as on | as Chairman/
attended | 31.03.2016" Member as on
during 31.03.2016*
2015-2016
1, Shri I Sen Roy Chairman B/ 1 Nil Nil
2. Shri A Bandyopadhyay | Director 3/6 041 Mil 3/3
3. Shri Tej Veer Singh | DMrector 57 1 | 22
10 Page 5 of 18
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4, Shri Ajay Kumar Director ] 37 | 1 Mil 33

3. Shri Manabendra Biswas | Director/ /6 ' 11 il il
Chairman 1

6. Shri C B Dey Director |77 1 Nl | 55

7. Shri Prabal Mukherjee | Director . 0/0 1 2/2

13. Auditors

M/s. M GOENKA & CO, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of your company for the financial year 2015-2016 by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India (C & AG). The Statutory Auditor’s Report on the Financial
Statements of the company for the year ended 31st March 2016 has been received by
the company for circulating the same along with Annual Accounts for the year 2015-
2016 and the same is enclosed as Annexure-Il. The reply to the
Qualification/observation of the Statutory Auditors is enclosed as Annexure - III,

14. Review of Accounts by Comptroller and Auditor General of India

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of the Company
for the Year 2015-2016 are placed as Annexure-IV.

15, Extracts of the Annual Return for the Year 2016:

The Extract of the Annual Return in the Form MGT - 9 as per the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and Rules prescribed therein is placed Annexure - V

16. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Following Projects were undertaken by Your company under CSR for FY'15-16

1 BPSCL has started Mobile Medical Unit service in the peripheral villages,
through MJ/s Piramal Swasthya Management & Research Institute . The services

have begun from 22 March'2016.

2 A Computer centre & vocational centre were constructed at Asha Lata Viklang
Vikas Kendra, Bokaro for specially abled persons, which was funded by

BPSCL under the CSR scheme.

3 Artificial limbs were distributed to disabled Persons through Bhartiya Vikas

Parishad, Bokaro

4 Sponsorship of Tuition fees of 05 girl students of IT1, Bokaro .

11
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5 Provided 115 tracksuits for players participating in the * Prantiya Vanvasi Krida
Mahotsav, organised by Vanvasi Kalyan Kendra, Bokaro.

During the year the Company has spent Z. 54.17 Lakh on CSR activities where as
minimum required amount to be spend in CSR activity as per section 135 of The
Company Act 2013 of £.53.92 Lakh (2% of its average net profit of 3 financial years).

18. Details of significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulatory, Court
and Tribunal.

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulatory court, tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company operation in future.

19. Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at workplace (preventive &
Redressal Act, 2013)

The company is committed to provide a safe and congenial working environment to
its employees. During the year under review no case of harassment of women

employee was reported.

20. Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors acknowledge and wish to place on record their appreciation
for the co-operation and support extended by DVC, SAIL and BPSCL employees.
The directors would also like to thank statutory authorities, employees and others
who have extended their valued co-operation, support and guidance to the
company, from time to time. The Board would also like to acknowledge with
thanks the co-operation extended by C&AG, the Statutory Auditors and the Bankers

of the Company.

for and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
( Manabendra Biswas)
Date: . 27th September 2016. Chairman
Place: New Delhi.

¥
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Annexure -1

PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES
(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS)

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy Conservation measures being taken, adopted and implemented in the
company.

(a) Energy Conservation Measures taken: -

The list of the energy conservation measures adopted and under consideration are
as follows:

Energy Audit : Energy Audit and Energy Surveys for, Boiler and Auxiliaries,
and Turbines and Auxiliaries etc were carried out in 2013 & the
recommendations have been adopted. The next Energy Audit is
scheduled for FY'2016-17 has started in May'2016 and final

reports are awaited.

Heat Energy :In FY 15-16, two numbers of old Russian Boiler feed pumps have
been replaced with a State of Art pump from M/s KSB. The
efficiency of the new pump is 78.5% compared to 60.6% of the
old ones. In TG #7, Nozzle segment, rotor seal & diaphragm seal
along with complete (6800 nos) of condensor tubes were
replaced and deva plate was installed. This has resulted in
reduction of specific steam consumption. In Boiler #2, DC Dust
Feeder has been changed to AC VFD System .This has resulted in
reduced maintenance and increased stability of the Boiler. Static
excitation system has been installed in TG #3 and TG #7 to
increase the stability of the TG thereby reducing auxiliary
Consumption.

Solar Panels of 100 KWp are being installed on the roof tops of
BPSCL Plant buildings.

Fuel Oil : Consumption of F.O.in Boilers #1-8 has decreased significantly.
The annual furnace oil consumption for FY 15-16 is 3591 KL
against the budgeted quantity of 8000 KL.

I_..\.
Cal
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Lightin : Rectification/Substitution of Conventional lighting, with energy
efficient /LED fixtures is being taken up.

b) Additional investment proposal for reduction in Consumption of Energy.
» Side Stream Filtration system
e [Energy Efficient devices in lighting
» Diversification into Solar Energy

c) Impact of the measures taken
1. BFP #4 & 6 of TPP side (Russian Make) were replaced by new efficient BFPs

of KSB make. As these pumps are more efficient, so the APC has reduced.
Also, the availability of the pump and the stability of the plant has also
improved.

2. In the capital repair of TG#7, Deva Plate has been installed and the damaged
nozzle segment has been replaced. As a result, the problem of high thrust
pad temp has been solved. So the machine can run at 60MW load. The
condenser tubes of the condenser have been replaced totally. As a result, the
condenser vacuum has improved and the machine is running efficiently at

full load.
3. After capital repair of Blr #6, it is running at full load with negative furnace

draft.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts are being made for absorption of latest technology in all areas of control
system of plant.

C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
Nil,

D) FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO
$ 7900 (.5,29,224/-)

for and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Manabendra Biswas)

Date: 27th September 2016. Chairman
Place: New Delhi.

J—=
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Annexure V
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2016

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS ;

CIN : U40300DL2001PTC110274.
Registration Date : 07.08.2001.
Name of the Company : Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited.

Category/Sub-Category : Private Company/Limited by shares.

(v} Address of the Registered Office and contact details : Ispat Bhawan, Lodi
Road, New Delhi - 110 003.

(vi) ~ Whether listed company:  No.

(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any : MNone.

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the

company shall be stated:

| sl. MName and NIC Code of the Y% to total turnover
No. Description of main | Product/service of the company
products/services
Steam ‘ D353 | 41.59%
| Power D351 58.41%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

IIL.
SL Nameand | CIN/GLN HnldE % of share Applicable
No. Address of Subsidiary/ held | section
the Associate
Company
Nil Nil NA | NA NA |
i5 Page 10 of 18



.[ Direc_turs’ Report BPSCL 2016

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of

total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | MNo. of Shares held at the
Shareholders | beginning of the year

| No. of Shares held at theend of | %

the vear

change
during
the

vear

A, Promoters

{1) Indian |
g) Individual/
HUF

h) Central
Govt,
i} State Govt.
s) )
j)} Badies Corp. .
Ve '
k) Banks/F1 12,40,25,000
[) Any Other
SAll | 12,40,25.000

Sub-total
| {A..F {1} et

12,40,25,000

12,40,25,000

(2) Foreign
a) NRls -
Individuals NA
b) Other
Individuals
¢) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks/Fl
e) Any Other |

Sub-total
I (A)(2):-

Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(A) (1) +
(A) (2)
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| B. Public

Shareholding

1. Institubions

a)hutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

c) Central
Govt{s)

d) State Govt(s)

&) Venture
Capital Funds

) Insurance
Companies

g) FlIIs

h} Foreign
Venture
Capital Fund

1} Other (specify)

Sub-tatal i
(B) (1) :-

2. Non-

| Institutions

a. Bodies Corp.
i. Indian

i, Overseas

b} Individuals

i) Individuals
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 Lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs, 1
Lakh.

) Other
ispecify)

Sub-total

(B) (2} : -

Total Public

Shareholding (B}

C. Share held by |
Custodian for
| GD Rs.& ADRs

(= (D) (1)+(B)(2) |

NA

MNA

NA

NA

| NA

NA

NA NA

|Nﬂ

NA NA

Grand Total
_£A+ES+C}

ed
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(ii) Shareholding of Fromoters

sl, | Share Shareholding at the beginning of the | Share holding at the end of the year
No. | holder's | year
Mame ]
No. of % of % of Shares | No. of % of % of Shares | %
Shares total Pledged/ Shares total Pledged/ chang
shares of | encumbered shares of | encumbered | in
the to the total | the to the total | share
company | share company | share holdir
during
the
' year
1. | SAIL 12,40,25,000 | 50% NIL 12,40,25,000 50% | NIL
2. |DVC 12,40,25,000 | 50% NIL 12,40,25,000 50% NIL
Total | | ; : -

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

NO CHANGE

| Sl No. Shareholding at the beginni_ng Cumulative Shareholdings |
of the year  during the year
No. of Shares | % of total MNo. of Shares ] % of total
shares of the shares of the

company company

At the
beginning of
the vear
[Date wise

| [ncrease/
Decrease in
Promoters
Share holding |
during the
Vear
specifying the
reasons for
increase/
decrease (e.g.
allotment/
transfer/ |
bonus/ sweat
equity {efc.)
At the End of
the year

10 Page 13 of 18
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs) :

51, Mo,

| Shareholding at the beginning of
| the year

Cumulative Sha reh::]dings during
the year

% of total shares
I| of the company

Mo of Shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Mo, of Shares

At the
beginning of the
year

NA NA

NA NA |

Date wise
Increase/
Decrease in
Promoters
Share holding
during the vear
specifying the
raasons for
increase/
decrease {e.z.
allotrment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity
{etc.)

NA NA

NA NA

At the End of

| the vear {or on
the date of
separation, if
separated
during the yvear)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and XKey Managerial Personnel :

['sl. No.

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative Shareholdings
during the year

For Each nfi['u:
Dhirectors and
KMP

% of total
shares of the
company

Mo, of Shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Mo, of Shares

At the beginning
of the year

NA ! NA

NA NA

Drate wise
Increase’ Decrease
in Promoters
Share holding
during the vear
specifying the
reasans for
increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/
transfer! bonus/
sweal equity (elc.)

NA

NA NA

Al the End of the
year

NA

NA NA
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v. INDEBTEDNESS

Directors’ Report BPSCL 2016 ,l

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Rs. (in Lakh)
| Secured 'I Unsecured
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
) o | _depnsits
Indebtedness at the | .
beginning of the Financial
year
i} Principal Amount 14419.84 5000 19419.84
| ii) Interest Due but not paid ; ; )
iii) Interest acerued but not : 4747 4247
due '
Total (i+ii+ii)  14419.84 | 504247 19462.31
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
e  Addition o - .
¢ Reduction 216.78 2.98 219.75
| Net Change 216.78 2?8 219.75
Indebtedness at the end of |
the Financial Year
i) Principal Amount 14203.06 5000 19203.06
i) Interest due but not paid 2 . 4
iii) Interest accrued but not ” 3949 | 39.49
due '
Total (i+itiii) 14203.06 | 503949 1924255 |
20
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vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

<.
'SI. No. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager | Total
L Remuneration Amount
1. Gross salary NA NA NA MNA M A

a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act,

| 1961. |

b) Value of perquisites u/s
17{2) Income-tax Act, 1961

c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961. |

2. Stock Option. NA |INA | NA NA NA
e 4 Sweat Equity
4. Commission NA NA NA NA | NA
- as % of profit others,
specify.
5. Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
| Total (A) '
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA i
el
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B. Remuneration to the Directors:

Directors’ Report BPSCL 2016

.
Sl No. Particulars of Remuneration MName of Directors Total
| Amount
3. Independent Directors |NA |NA |NA |NA [NA
s Fee for attending board !
committee meetings '
e Commission
o Dthers, please specify A
Total (1) NA | NA NA | NA | NA
3. Other Non-Executive NA | NA NA | NA | NA
Directors |
" » Fee for attending board
committee meetings
e Commission
Others, please specify
| Total (2) NA | NA | NA NA | NA
| Total (B)=(1+2) NA [NA |[NA |[NA |NA |
Total Managerial Remuneration o
Overall ceiling as per the Act , _

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD
- 2.
5l. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel Chief Executive Officer/
No. | Remuneration Chief Executive Officer In-charge/ Company Secretary
1 Tarit Kumar | Subrala MNetal Kisore | Total
i Banerjee Chattepadhyay Mukhopadhyay
Chief Executive | Chief Executive | Company Secrelary
CHficer Officer
[n-charge In-charge
Gross salary
a)Salaryasper 13.45,719/- 16,39,875/- 26,002,573/ 55,88, 167/-
provisions contained in |
section 17(1) of the
[ncome-tax Act, 1961
| b} Value of perquisites |
u/s 17(2) Income-tax -
1961,
<) Profits in lieu of -
salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961, o | E—
2 Stock Option NA NA NA MNA
3. | Sweet Equity NA NA NA NA
4. | Commission | NA NA NA NA
- as % of profit |
others, specify.
a, Others, please specify 1,64,209/- 2,36,630/- 3,64,511/- 7,65,350/-
Leave Salary
Gratuity
Total 15,09,928/- | 18,76,505/- 29.67,084/- | 63,53,517/-
Page 17 of 18
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VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES None

Type | Section of the | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description Penalty/ [RD/NCLT/ if any ( give
Punishment/ | COURT) Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY -
Penalty | NA NA NA | NA NA
Punishment | NA NA NA | NA NA
Compounding | NA NA NA | NA NA
B. Director
Penalty NA | NA NA _ INA | NA
Punishment MA | NA NA NA | NA
Compounding | NA | NA NA NA NA
C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NA NA MA NA BA =
Punishment N A NA MNA | Na NA
Compounding MA NA | NA NA MNA B

Date: 27th September, 2016
Place: New Delhi.

5d/-

for and on behalf of Board of Directors

(Manabendra Biswas)

Chairman
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03252-224851 0932270460, 0434112445 mgoenkeandei@gmani.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Members of Bokaro Power Supply Co, (P Ltd,,

Report on the Finanecial Statements

We have audited Lhe occompanying linancial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Ca
{(F) Lid. |“The company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Staterment for the yvear then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory information
for the year then ended (hereinafter referred to as “the financial staterments”)

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated i seolon
1.34(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”] with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a lrue and Ffair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance witlh the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specifisd
under Sectiovn 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules,
2014, This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assels of
the Company and for preventing and deteeting the frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policics; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operaung effectively fne
ensuring the accurary and completencas of the accouning records, relevant io the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give & frue and f=ir
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Aunditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is Lo express an opinion on these financial statements based an
aur audit.

We have talen into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting and auditing
slandards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143({10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclasures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the

Branches : Buidwan, 3::]}&113, Jamshedpur
L i,




auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent
of Lthe finanecial statements, whether due tp fraud or error. In making those rigk
assessments, the auditor considers internal linancial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view, in
order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting cstimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overa]l presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate (g
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial slatements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The company has undertaken construction of 2*250 MW preject in the year 2008
and has booked capital work in progress to the tune of Rs.1909.76 Lacs, including
Rs1235 Lacs of BG invoked by CCL on 31» March, 2011, due te nom-fulfilment of
the condilion stipulated in the LOA (Letter of Assurance) for supply of coal to the
said project. The status of the said project seems to he stagnant for last few years
due to various reasons and thore seems lo be remote possibility of future revival of
the project,

Se as per our opinien the impact of above qualification is overstatement of Profit by
Fs.190%.76 Lacs and overslatement of Capita) Waorke In Progress by Rs. 1509.76 Lacs
and EPS of the current year both basic and diluted stands revised at Rs 0.9] per

share,
Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and best of our information and according to the explanations #iven
lo us, except for the effects of the matter deseribed n the baxiz for Qualified Opinjon
above, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles Benerally aceepted in India:

(al. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company 4as at
March 31,2016

(b). In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of thic profit for the Year ended on
that date;

(e} In the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash Nows during the yvear ended on
that date.

Emphasis of Matter

iJ. We draw attention. to Clause no. (1), ti), (i), {iv) , {v] and (vi} of Note no, 23 of
General Notes on Accounts to the financial stalements which describes the




uncertainty related to the outcome of various pending legal cases filed against the
tompany by various parties as also tax related appeal cases filed by the company
and its financial impact in the financial statement of the company. The company has

li]. The company has adopted a salary escalation of 7% for Executives and 5% for
Non-Executives, Additional 7.5% step up every 10 years starting from 2017 to all
employees, and the same has been used by the actiiaries to determine actuarial
liabilities against gramity and other employee benefits, However, during our test
cheek we found out the average escalation in salary was around 8.5% [or Executives
and 8.12% for Non-Executives for the year 2015-16 but we are not in a position Lo
quantify the effect of the same on actuanal liabilities against Eratuity and other
employes benefits.

iiil. The Company has same pending legal and arhitration cases as detailed in
Annexure D |, we are not in g position to quantify the finanecial effect of the said
detailed cases,

CGur opinion is not modified in respect of these matters,

Others Matters

Balances under the head Sundry Credilors, Loans #& Advances from and to various
parties, have not been confirmed in some CHSes,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I As required by the Companies [Auditar's Report] Order, 2016 (“the Crder”)
issued by the Centrai Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} ol
section 143 of the Act, and on the vasis of such checks of the books and
records of the company as we considered appropriate and according o the
information and explanations given Lo us, we give in the Annexure-A 2
statemenl on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 3 af the Order, (o the
extent applicable

We are enclosing our report in lerms of Section 143[5] of the Act, un the basis

of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered
appropriate and according (o the information and explanations given to us, in
the Annexure B on the directions and sub-directions issied by Compiroller
and Auditor General of India,

(&)

3. As required by section 143(3] of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of aur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.




g} The Balance Sheet, the Staternent of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statemnent dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statcments comply with the
Aecounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, Tead with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

#|  On the basis of written TEpresentations received from he directors as on 31
March, 2016, taken on record by (he Board af Directors, none of the directors is
disgualified as on 31 Mareh, 2016, from being appointed as a directar in terms of
Section 1624{2) of the Act.

I With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to Annexure C,

gl in our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according o the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matiers to be
included in the Auditor's Eeport in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audil and Auditors| Rujes, 2014:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending hitigations on its financial
position in its fnancial statements -{ Reler Note Clause no, (i), {ii), (iti}, (iv).(v) and
{¥i) of Note ne. 23 of General Notes on Accounts to the financial slatements) and
CDUr comments made in firat paragraph of this report under “Emphasis of

Matter”

ii. The Company did not have any malerial foresceable lnsses on leng term
coentract including derivative contracts.

tii. According to the information and explanations given t¢ us the COIMpany 1= not
reguired Lo (ransfer any ameunt to the investor education and protection fund,

For M, Goenka & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
FRN ; 309134E)

E.Gocn}cﬁf;artnerj
Membefship No. 064641
i

|
)

-

Date: 01/06/2016
Flace: Bokarn
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ANNEXURE-A to the Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the member of Bokaro Power
Supply Co. (p} Ltd on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March

2016.

(1)

(111)

{n) The Company has generally maintasined proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

(&) The Mixed assels were not physically verified during the year by the
Management i accordance with a regular program of verification
which, in our opinion, provides for physically verificatinn of all the fixed
assets at reasonable intervals as such we are not in a position Lo report
any matenial discrepancies as no verification has been carried out
durmg the year

{r]According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title/lease
deeds of all the immovable properties not held in the name of the

company arc as follows:-

« Land measuring 382 acres |approx.} at Bolearo Jharlkkhand state
i5 on 33 vrs lease [rom SAIL renewable sl a non refundable of
Re:, 1 per annum .Title / Lease deeds in respect of this land arc
pending for regstration,

= Land measuring 836 acres [approx.) was given o BPSCL as
“right to use” for w50 MW project as per letter ref no.
DGMI/c (TA)2013-203 dated on 10.01.2013,

Az explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the
year through the Independent Agencies at reasonable intervals, In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
the procedures of physically verification of inventory followed by the
Management were réeasonable and adeguale in relalion te the size of the
Company and the nature of its business. The company has mainlained
proper records of its inventorics and no material discrepancics were

naticed on physical verification.

The Company has nol granted any loans, sccured or unsecurcd to
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties covered
in the regster maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, Hence, the clause (i) {a), {iii} {b) and (iii) (¢] of the paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the Company.

Eranches : Burdwan, Bukarg, Jamshedpur
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(1v}

(vl

Vi)

(Vi)

The Company has nat granted any loans or made any investment or
given any guarantee and security covered under Sectinn 185 and 186 of

the Companies Act,2013.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of Tndia and
provision of section 73 1o 78 or any other relevant provision of the
Companies Act and the fules framed there under Therefore the
provision of clause (v] of the paragraph 3 & 4 of the arder are not
applicable,

We have broadly reviewed the accounts and recards maintained by ihe
tompany pursuant to the rules made hy the Central Government for
mainienance of cost record under Sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records & Andig)
Rules, 2014 and we are of the opinion that prime facie the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. However we
have not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
detem'lining whether they are accurate and complete:

(&} Undisputed statutlory dues including provident fund, empioyees’
state insurance, income LaX, sales- tax, service tax, custom duty, excise
duty, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are
no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31% March 20 16 for a periad of
more than six month from the date they became payable,

(blAccording to the records of the Company and explanation given to
us, there are disputed dues of Income Tax, Service Tax, und CEess
aggregating to Rs.1105.56 Lakhs which have not been deposited on
aceount of matters pending before appropriate authorities. The details
of the disputed dues as at 3]« March, 2016 are mentioned hersunder:

|'_Y_eqr ' Demand | Amount (Rs. | Appeal Pending at ]
iy —(Rsedby  Inlacy | - ]
12012-13 J Sales Tax | 42925 |' Joint Commissioner |
[ Deptt. | . [Appeal) ’

[ 2010-11 Sales Tax | 264.00 | Joint Commissioner
L | Deptt. | | (Appeal] |
| 2009-10 | Sales Tax 86.04  Joint Commissioner |'
| Deptt. | | (Appea)

2008-08 |' Sales Tax [ aSE’( Joint Commissioner
Deptt, | ___ {Appea]| /

2012-13 | IT Department | 21.74 | CIT (A) Delhi

201112 | 1T Department] 129.96 CIT (A) Delhi |

[8010:17 17" Peparinont | 41.53 ITAT Delhi |




(VIII)

{IX]

(X1}

[XIT)

{100

(XIV)

[20127T4 | Service Tan 6.91| Service Tax Authority |
I________ Deppt. | N '
2005-10 | ESI ! 61.03 | Dy.Directar, |
L | | | ESUJharkhand. |
| _TOTAL | | 1105.56 | ,-

In our opinion according to the information and explanatinns given to
us, the Company has not defaulied in repayment of dues o financial
institutions, banks. Company has no due from Governmeni  or
debenture holders.

According to the books and records of the company and as per the
information and explanation given to us no further public offer (inclade
debt instrument) was made during the vear. Term loans from bani
financial institution have been applied for the purpose for which they
were obtained,

According to the information and explanation given to us and as
represented by the Management and based on our examination of the
books and records of the company and in accordance with generally
accepted auditing practices in India, we have been informed that nog
vase of frauds has been committed on or by the Company or by its
officers ar employees during the vear,

The Company has no execurive directors on its board and has not paid
2Ny managerial remuneration du ring the year under review

Provisions of clause no. {xii) regarding Nidhi Company is nol applicable
o the Company,

The Company has complied with the provision of See, 177 & 188 of the
Companies Act 2013 w.r.to. Transaction with the related parties, where
applicable, details of the transaction with the related parties have been
disclosed in the financial statemenl vide clause no 36 of notes onm
accounts as required by the applicable accounting standard.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
allotment or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear,
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 [xiv) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.,




(XV] The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the
directors or persons connected with him as covered under Section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013,

PV} The Company is not required to he registered under scction 45-14 of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

Ffor M. Goenka & Co,
Chartered Accountants
(FRM.. 309134E]

S.GoenfkalPartner)
Membership No. 064641

Date: 01/06/2016
Place: Bokarg
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ANNEXURE-B to the Auditor's Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the member of Bokaro Power
Supply (p) Ltd on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 20186,

DIRECTOR QOF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL oF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(5) THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

5. Directions = ,I Q{fp? - '_i'rﬁpaf.l_nn Mnanciaj
NCH I: | | statement |
|
I ' Whether Thv_r.rmzpan}' has | Land Eeesurihg—_ 382 | NIL |
| elear titleflease deeds for | acres lapprox] is on 33
Ireehold and leasehold land | years lease from SAIL at &
respectively? If nor please | renewalle amnunt of Re |
' state the ares of freehold | 1/- p.a . Lease deed st |
| and lease hold land o | Pending for registration, |
| which Litle /iease dnes not | There is a right 1o use for |
| available, | 836 acres of land @mven to ( |
| BPSCL for use in 2 x 250
! | MW  project. The above | [
| land has same | |
} | encroachments and :ln:,
| entite posgession of Lhe
[land  has ot been |
| ——— - |obminedbympsc, | |
Z Where there are any cases | According Lo the | NIL [
[of waiver [write off of | information and |
debis/loans /interest ete., | explanation given to ys | |
| if yes, the reasons there fgp | there are no cases of
| and the amount invelved, | waiver /write off of debis/ | |
| Whlher oo e, | loums/interesiete. | |
3. | Whether Proper records are | Yes Proper records are | NIL
| maintained for inventories maintained for inventories
| lying with third parties & | Iying  with Contractors/ | |
| &85ets received as gifts | third parties. No gift of |
| fE8rant(s| from Governmenr | A8scts was received from |
or other authorities, | Government  or  other !

authorities  during the |

Year. Lo ]

— _— —— e

oLy
.
L
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SUB -DIRECTOR OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(5) THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ezcalatiaon in salary
assumed by management
for computation of actuarial
lability against gratuity and
olher employee benefits and |
reporl whether the same
was reasonable, and source
data provided by the
company to the Actuaries
for actuarial valuation were
correct, complete and valid,

| 8.NO | Sub-Directions | [ Reply
1 Employees pay  and |
Allowances and other
_ | entitlements | B e
tif Examine the percentage The company has adopted a salary

ezcalation of 7% for Executives and 5% for
Non-Executives. Additional 7.5% step up
every 10 yeurs starting from 2017 1o all
srnployees, and the same has been used by
the actuaries 1o determine zctuarial
liabilities  against gratuity and other
emplovee bencfits. However, during our
test check we found out the average
gscalation in salary was around 8.5% for
Executives and 8.12% for Non-Executives
for the vear 2015-16 but we are not in a
position to quantify the effect of the same
on actuarial liabilities against gratuity and
other emplovee benefits.

B

Place:
Drate:

BOKARO
01/06/2016

For M.Goenka &Co.
Chartered Accountants
FREN 309134E,

ke

-

Sarmin Goenka

(Partner)
Membership No.-084641

el



. = g . = T e T e i e P -
Sarakar Road, Purulia, West Bengal - 72311 bl - 5
WY 03252-224881 503 ‘

CIT24A0. 9434112445 Manenksandoo@gmail com

ANNEXURE-C to the Auditor’'s Report

Annexure r¢ferred to in our report of even date to the member of Bokaro Power
Supply (p] Ltd on the finanecial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016,

Report on the internsl Fifiancial Controls under Clausc i) of Bub section [3] of
section 143 of the Comparnics Act, 2013 {“the Act™)

We have audited the interral linuncial controls over financial reparhing of Bokaro
Power Supply Co. (p) Ltd {"the Company”| as of 31 March 2015 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management‘s responsibility for Internal Finansial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining miermal
financial controls based on the internal centrol over financial reporting criteria
estabiished by the Company considening the essential components of internal conirul
stated in the guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Reporting
1ssued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India (1 CAI'. Thesc
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial contrels that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safepuarding of its assels, the rrevention and detection of fraud and errors. the
securacy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditers’ Responsibility

Crur responsihility is to cxpress an opiniont on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We cenducted our audit in
accordance with the guidance note on Audit of Imlernal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed o be preseribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an auditl of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
[nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with sthical réquirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Eranches : Burdwan, Bokaro, Jnmshedpur



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal linancial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal fnancial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and lesting
and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on
the assessed risk, The procedurcs selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
mcluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statement, whether due to fraud ar errar,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinient on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Finanecial Reporting

A Company's internal financial conirol over finaneial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial contrals
aver financial reporting includes thaose policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonahie detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transaction and dispoesitions of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasonable
assurance that transactions arc recorded zs necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accerdance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made anly in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
{3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition , use, or disposition of the company’s assels that could
have a material effects on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Finaneial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the pessibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occcur and not be
detected. Alsa, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to luture periods are su bject to the risk that the internal financial
contral over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degrec of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

Loy
o



in our opinion, the Company has, in all material Tespects, an adequate internal
financial controls systemn aver financial reporting and such internal financial
confrols over financial reporling were operaling effectively as at 31 March 2016 |
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute af Chartered Accountants of [ndia

For M.Goenks 800,
Chartered Accountants
FRM DET34E.

I
Samir Goenka
(Fariner)
Membership No.-06464 ]

Place: BOKARO
Date: 01/06/2016
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ANNEXURE-D to the Auditor's Report

Details of On-Going Court Cases

|
8. No. | Case Mo, | By (Parties)
|

Brief Description of Caze Financial l

|
J Oatirt Bafore | implication

[ C.M. Mo, 13716 of
| 2010 in WP, [¢)
| [ Mo. 7259 of 2006 |

|
L

¥

L]

Arora Vs, OVC &
|-..-'.I1HI"')

Case filed by Shri 15 Arara, r-.*>'-|

Director-HRD, s BEzinst

of his employment at |
i Director-HRD an |
lcompletion of probatian period
|sn|:f for not Being posted as Holy
|P&A at BPSCL (the post offered tof
|.'u"|1 after he was terminated fram |

ID\:L::. ‘

t@rmination

di

IHI'I-" Couwir, IJ-’-'r"I|| i |

- |
| il

B | | |
II:I::-r!-u:nz-ns-a':u;vr: sought  following r |
Fatal accident of Mr. Santosh Kr, I

Fl
! . ) ¥.C No. 04 of | Sachidanand vs, : ) | .
2 2009 (oigwe 17 apery : Singh, (son of pr Sackidanand} High Court
% [; L'and ajl Ters &
’ ar 2008} | ' allegedly in BPSCE premises.
| | | | :
Demunu to regularise rontras I:|
Iharkhand Krantikari |labour e ‘ngaged in various depts of
£ ) . Case pending
3 Ref Lase No 2 of | Mazdoor Union vs, BPSCL, alleging camouflauge of Industrial N Lo o
] Ly no
2010 Management of  |work of perennial  nature  as| Tribunal, Ranchi HEda d"r
€ [1§]=]
BPSCL CONTract work ‘
| | Petioner working  as  Contract | |
Jldbcur in P& C Deptt. degloyed by
[ contractor-UPL terminated a: he
was dlso ovalved in contract work |
| B 4/ 2010 w/s 33| Mukund Va BPSCL 3 b " Labour Cowrt, B.5 :
[ 2 | (a5 contractor] with BPSCL.Case : 56,953/
Ci2)of 1B Act and others = A City
| filed by him seeking relief in terms
| | nf manatary menefi and |
L |rr-.-rr|5taamre-|t i jod. |
| | [ |
| feshwari Devi Vs, |Petioner Mrs Keshwari Devi, w/icl |
G, BPFSCL Mr, P Singh [BPSCL Emploves) .
W.P.(s) Mo 585 af | 2 A B p i High Court, i
5 [settlemeant of SeeRIng grant of 50 % retirerment|
2010 | s : ) Ranchi
Maintenance benefit 25 maintenance allawance | |
| Allowarnce) |
fm
Demand far AWA pa ment a |
 hey Rs. d Cr,

Iharkhand Krantikari
Mtazdoor Uinion Vs,
Managerment of
BRSCL

Ref Case Na. 41
of 2012

contract labour w.ed 01.10.09 s
per B5L. (At BFSCL, Awwa paymaent
woaf 01.10.2011) |

{2pprox.) subject
to Court's arder/
decision,

CGIT-cum-Labeur
Court, Dhanbac

T o

LL TN al ¥ P i of
011

Sayalii Devl Ve, .,
Engg And othars

—

Death of Shrl Chandra Ehushan[
Singh, 3 contract labour gf M5,
M) Engg  {Sub  contracter of Labaour Court, B.5.
Siemens Co. Lid.) on 13th Feh, City
2010 #llegadly in power plant area.

%)

Branches ; Burdwan, Bokaro, Jamshedpur

RS
I
o

(&

L T
L ]



Details of On-Going Court Cases

5. No. Goe B By (Parties) Briaf Description of Case Court Before Financial
Implication
Kumar Vikram & Ors. [Demands far payment of arears || ghayr Court, B.5.
& M.J. 02 of 2012 Vs. CEQ BRSCL City 1,312,000/
Case u/s 964 of the Factories Act,
Inspector of
Factories, Bokars Vs, 208
o | F-4 Case Mo, 07 of R, Bhargava (Occugier CIM Courr,
- 013 curm-CEQ) angd 5.k Bokaro
Mitra, Manager-cum-
G (P
| Misc. Case ND'_ Iharkbhand Krantikari :ﬁ.pplaca.tr?n Urs © 334 I_:f i
| 10 fj:ifj;}:::;?: Mazdoar Union Ve Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 Industrial
hManagemeant of Iribunal, Ranchi
figf. Case Ma. BPSCL
Q272016
1 N
Jharkhand Krantskar .ﬂ.pphca_:mn. . Hys ﬂsgﬂ. ?F ke
11 Mise. Casie Ma, 02/ | Mazdoor Unian \e. Industrial Disputes Gt Industrizl .
T |201a® Managerment of Tribunal, Aanchi
BRSCL
Eviction of Qir Mg, 3044 Sec -
17 ASEfCase Mo, 4/C RS City under unautorized High Court, r
05/2014 orcupation  of  5C  Sinha Fx- Ranchi
Deputationist from OVE J
Courtonits own Pl to coal fired TPPs far complying
VP {PIL 1073 of maotion Vs, State OF 1o MiOH guidelines on  safety High Court, )
13 Jharkhand through [matters
2014 Ranchi
Chief Inspector &
Dthers N
) N N R Eha".r_'ngr'ng the  Order taking High Court,
14 of 2014 COgnizance  dated  18,/06/2013 Ranch
pasiedin F.A4, Case 06/2013
Challenging the Order taking
15 Cr MLP. No, 1534 cognizance  dated 18/0a 2013 High Caurt, i
] of 2014 passed in F.A Case No, 04/2013 Ranchi I
For M.Goenka &Co.
Chartered Accountanis
FRN 3{?91345
) L
.__'_.o-"'
Samit Goenka
[Fartner)
Flace: BOKARO Memhep"s.hrp Mo.-DBd641
Date: O1/06/2016
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH 2016

(% in Lakmy
Particulzrs Hote 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
A, EQUITY aND LIABILITIES
| Shareholders funds
) Share capiual i Z24B05.00 2480500
) Reserves and surphis el 35786 82 34085.02
Guh-intal shareholders Funds 60591.82 £8890.02
@ Nup-current ligbalities
) Long-term borrw ngs 3 171.00 223s0
nyefered o liabilities 2516.55 18477
e her tongr-ter Jiabilities } 698 .08 38228
el ML e L e RIS 5 24832485 2695586
sub-total Won-current Lishilities 22218.10 2774751
5, Current-lalilities
a) Shor-tens Borrowings H 12203.06 19415 B4
bl e Payalides % F3Z26.93 5123.63
i ke e Laslilities b 220.568 220.45
o) Short=orts rovisions f 5326.43 AGT0.535
Sub-total Corrent Liszhilities 307708 FB434 .47
TOTAL-EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 119886.98 148072.00
B, ASSETS
| Man-current sy
) Fineid assors
i Tangible asseis 10 45455 77 4573023
i} Intangible mrets a.02 002
by Capital wark in progress 205221 J2B6.24
i Defrrren s asscts (Met} 0.00 (.00
el Lismg=tern oanes el advanees il 24561.80 FATOO. 24
Syh-ratal-MNon-current ASsETs TI060.BE TEB15.83
2. Curlemt assets
ai Invenories Ie 8031.59 1147439
i} Frade receivabies 4 11242 78 12818 14
! sl and Bni Balanoes B3 165368.73 ToAS 4
o) Sherr-teri bops and acvanees 3 aGg2 47 8715.42
YN her currenL assets ih 3AET 358.54
Suh-total-Current Azsels 4581710 202E68.17
TOTAL-ABSETS 110886 98 115072.00

SIGRTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLI Es =1
Ogher Notes to Pinancial SLieners 1-15
The Nites reforred 1o above fprm integral part al these financal
AATCIE L i ¢
| !
o | Y
i e va
s - |'||-_'”.‘-_ e
{5 K MukHApndhghiyy (1 Harmaayan] { Ch ey

Company Secretary & Chiel Execurive (hcer  Director
P Fimare & gy oumis

In cerms of our report of even date
for M.GOENEAKCO (FRN 8091 34E)
{Clurtered Aceountants)

e -
— . . =
£ ) - = N
CA/'S GOENKA . e
| Pafiner | i j.

Mgm. Mo DE4541

Cale: @' | 2Ll 100 &
Place:Bokars A

[ ]
-

iTe Ve Sirnghs

LHrecter

Chanman




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 T MARCH 2016

(% in Lakh)

Partuculars Mote 31.03.2016 31.03.2016
Revenue from operation (gross) 17 9488814 8630043
[ess: Klectricity Durty 58010 580 11
Revenue from operation (net) 24208 04 85819.32
Oither Income 14 270314 1976.16
Total Revenue 86971 18 87795 48
Expenscs
Fuel 19 §5301.81 61974.35
Employer Benefit apenses @it 4004 24 344311
Finance cosis i 192411 1372.27
Depreciation & amortisalion expenses 2046.83 116219
Creneration Adminstration & other expenses g 17011 22 14524.25
Total Expenses B02B8 01 BZ476.17
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 862317 5318.31
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 1484 49 124218
Fartier Year adjustment 12860 0.00
MAT-Credit Entithemnt {1484 48] (1242 18)
Deferred Tax 233176 1855.69
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 4164 81 3459 62
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Equity share of par value Rs. 10 each
Basic 168 1.39
[BHIT 1.68 1.3%
No. OF shares used i computing earnings per share
Hasie 248050000 248050000
IHluted 24B0500C0 248050000
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES A=
Other Notes to Financial Statements =L

The Notes referred to ahove form integral pars of these financial siatements

(15 Harimarayind |
Company Seerctary & Chief Exventive Officer

HOL Finsnee & Accounis

In terms of our report of even date
for M.GOENKEA&CO (FRN:308194F)
{Chartered Accountants)

T\I om. Mo.06 k]

Date sy leé6|3014
Place:Bokaro

[0 Ry
THrecton
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(Tej Veer Singly)
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BORARD POWER SUPFLY COMPANY (F) LIMITEDR
Cavh Flow Statement for the year ended Mareh 51, 2014

o wr o P
[ A i

(T in Lakh)
Farticulars Mlareli 31,2004 Marsh 1,911 5
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before rax G623 17 5310.33
."'u:ljll.ﬂlru'ntsl: baar -
Lk prvc izt enad oo sion 2088 B3 1i62.19
Froanee (s 1924.11 137227
RTINS PR [37E.08) (218,800
Chpersting Profin etore work g vapital hanges 10218.03 T834.9%

LUharsges in Working Capigal
Adjusements {nr {increaze)/ decreage in opernting axdels

livenemie 2d4% 80 {3480 245
ride vecvrvishiles FR75.36 (4234 25,
Shart-term b sl advenees (2528 01) 350.24
Loty =terrn b s v anaes (5863 {46.71)
sther Currert issiets a4, 97 16.06
Addjuwsrments fer ingrease/{deerease Jin operating liahilities :
Tarackhe myalfcs 120330 {192 .38)
D3l current Liaksibmes 012 (3565 62)
Bhesri-rerin rresisiens 252.8% 3i7.28
Laapne <term provisions 260 78 451,97
3193.62 {10378.85)
Canly greneraded froe aperatmne 13441.65 [2741.88)
Tazes paid 1522.13 1045 62
_ Het cash How from /used in ) operating acrlvities (A) 11868.52 [3808.74)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Parehase of fixed assets (TT242) (42587 .74)
Adbvunee apmomnst cnpical goods 33413 42684 11
[terest riseivied a76.08 218 .80
et cash flow from /fused in Jinvesting activities (B {62.21) {GE4.£3)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Reprasitts of loig e bornwings (52 800 (180 39)
Mrescecls oy Repnaiment ol sl e dermm ocemm i 21678 EBO55 12
lnterest panl (1924.11) (137237
elivaclene paied {1082.24) (541.12)
dividleal tax [220.32) (108 19}
Inwzwama i Jong teren Diabilities J5 7R 856.70
Inerdiise (=14 L remae{ 40 investien ) m erm lepesivs with
tare Ehan threir sresnii {t24.32) 56720
Mol eash fAow from Sosed in ) lnancing activities (C) {3304,58} 4507.11
Met increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents{A+B+C) o 852272 33.54
Cash and cash equivalents at the begining of the vear 7164 44 7130.90
Cash and cash squivalents at the end of the year 15687, 16 7164 44
i BB22.72 33,54
] i
b= \ -ﬂ-'"fl
— !r l"-.‘r"qr','.* \é
(L Mk Rbpad iy (M. Harinsrayana) YTl Dey)
Compauy Secretary & Chief Fxecutive OfTicor Direceor Director Chairman

HOD Finwwee & Accouncs

In terins of sur report of even date
for MUGOENEAL DO (FRNaowia-E)
[Chartered Avcowntants)
o

Fll:[rql e G451
Nate= OVL8G |20 14 . A
Placetlakarn o
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES

TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Caorporate Information

Hokaro Powar Supply Company Prvate Limited {BPSCL) came inia exislence on 18.09.20071 under Companies Acl
1858 as a parl of SAIL Business Reconstruction and Restructuring Plan and with intent 1o strengthen ds core
business activity (i.e steel manufacturing). SAIL has assigned its entire business 25 & going ¢oncem pertaining o the
captive power plant of 202 MW Capacly with steam generation 1880 Tihr of BEL by the Deed of transfer and
Assignment of business, As per the Deads of transfer and Assignment of business eatersd into with SAILL, the
company has taken over the enfire pusiness and underiakings of SAlIL's captive power plant{CPP) & Tharmal pawer
piant located at Bokaro far a total consideration of Bs, 560 crores weef 180872001 as compiled and agread Dy both
companies and parties. Company has funher extended its capacity by capitalisation of Unit no 8 wef D2/0%2014 by
300 Tonne Steam and 38 MW power

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cosl convenlion on zecrual besie of accounting, in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles n india, and the provisions of the companias Al
201 3.inclueding accounting slandards nofifizd ihereunder

Usg of Estimates

In preparing the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally sccepted in India,
management is reguired lo make estimates and assumptions that affect the repored amounts of assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statemants and the amaunts of revenue and
expenses during the reported pencd. Aciual resuite could giffer from those eslimates. Any revision to sush aslimates
is recogrized in the period in which the sama is determined.

Fixed Assels

Fixad assels are staled at cost of acguisition less depreciation.

Cast includes all identifiable expenditure including trigl-run 8Epenses, net of revenue.
Intangible assets are staled at thair cost of acquisition less accumalated Depriciaticn

In the case of assels put to use, where Firal Setilament of bills vith contraciors is yet 1o 08 effected, capitalization &
done on provisional basis subject lo necessary adjistmant in the year of final settlernent,

Capital Work In Progress

agdministraton and general overhead expenses atiributable o constructisn of fxed assels incurred il they are ready
for their intendad use are ideniified and allocated on a systematic basis 1o the cost of related assels.

Depasit works! cost plus contracts ers accounted far an the basis of statements of account received from the contraclors.

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/ exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on estimaied
basis as per terms of the contracts

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition of cunstruction of a qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost
of thal asset. Other borrawing cosis are recoanised as expense in the penod in which these are incurred.



Depreciation

Depreciation is provided an siraight ine method, considering residual value af 5% of the cost of the asset. over [he
useful lives of the assets. a5 specified in Schedule 1l ta the Companies Act, 2013 except far Plant and Machineres
whose estimated usefyl (ife are determinsd based on internal technical parameters/ aszessmeant and supporiad by
external technical advice However, where the historical cast of a depreciable asset undergoes a change, the
depreciation on the revised unamortised depreciabie amaount s provided over the residusal useful life of the asse
Depreciation on addition. deletian during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month af
addition/ deletion. Assels costing up lo Rs 5000/ are fully depreciated in the year in which they are put to use.

Investments
Long Term investments are carmed al cost

inventaries

Raw matenals, stores & spares and scrap are valued al lowsr of cost and net realisable value In case of dantifisd
chsolete! surplus/ nan-maving ilems, Necessary provision is made and charged to revenues.

The basiz of determining cost s

Raw materials - Perictical waighted average cosl

Stores & Spares - Mowing weighled average cost

Materials in lransii - al cost

Foreign currency transactions

The Company had opted for accaunting the exshenge-differences are ansing on reporting of long term foreign
currency maonetary items i ine with Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2009 relating fo
Accounling Standard- 11 nobfied by Government of Indiz on et March, 200% (a5 amended on 29the December
2011). Accordingly, exchange diffierences {including ansing out of forward exchange contracts) refating to long terms
maonetary items, arising dunng the year n so far az they related lo the acquisition of fixed assets, are adjusted in the

camying amount of such assais

Employeas” Benefit

Coniributions towards Prowident Funds are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the period when the
contribubions le the Funds aic due The provisionss iabilities lowards gratuily, accrued leave, long term service
awards, posi-relirem:-n| medical and setlament benefits, fulure paymenis (o the disabled employees! legal heirs of
deceased employees under the Employess’ Family Benefit Scheme, are made based on the actuarial valustion as =l
the end of the year - v chaarged to 1he siatement of Profit 2nd Loss after considenng along with actuarial gains/

losses
Adjustments portaisineg to earlier yoars and prepaid expenses

Income / expendilue 1 dating lo prior penod and prepad expanses. which do not exceed Rs. 10 lakhs in each case,
aretrealed as incon cxpendilue of currant year

Revenue recognition

Sale of power and st-2m 15 acoounted for as per power and steam purchasze agreement entered into SAIL

Claims for Liguida! | Damages/ Price Ezcalation

Claims for Lquirialed | images are accounted for as and when these are deducted and/ or considered recoverable by
the Campany. Thos = adjusted lo the capital cost or recogrised in Statement of Profit and Loss, as the case may
be, on final setilemonl Luppliers’ Contractors' claims far price escalation are accounted for, to the exient such

claims are acceplod by the Company
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Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current tax and delerred tax. Current tax is measured al the amount expected to be paid
to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflects the current period timing differences
between t2xable incame and accounting income for the period and reversal af iming diferences of earlisr
yearsiperiod. Deferrad tax assels, are recognised pnly to the extent that there is ressonably certainty that sufficient
fulure income will be available excepl that deferred tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses,
are recognised if there is virual certzinty that sufficient fulure taxable income will be available to rezlise the same.

Deferred Tax

The deferrad tax on timing differences between book orofil and taxable prafit far the year (s accountad for apolving
the tax rates and laws that have been enacled or subslantively enacted as on the balance shest date. Deferred lax
assets arising from timing diffsrences are recogrised to the extent there is 2 reasonable certainty thal the assets can

be reabsed in futures.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liability 1s & possible oblighon ansing from past evenis and the existence of which will be confirmed aniy oy
the occurrance or non-accurrence of ong or more uncertain fulure everis nol whaily within the control of the
Company or & present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is nol possible that an
autiiow of resources embodying econamic benefit will be required fo settle the okligation or religble estimate of the
amount of the obligalions cannot be made. The Company discloses the existence of Contngent Liabiliies in Financial

Statements.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow stalernent is prepared in accerdance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard (453 3 on
‘Cash Flow Statement’.

MNotes (Forming Part of the Balance Shast |

SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2015
 Mumberel ZinLacs Mumberof TinlLacs
shares shares
Authorised .
Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1200000000 720000.00 1200000000 12000000
Isuued subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paic up 248050000 24805.00 248050000 2430800
Tolal 248050000 24805 00 248050000  24805.00

16.80,50,000 equity shares of 110 sach were allotted as fully paid up Tor consideration other than cash,

Reconciliation of Mumber of equity shares

Pariiculars Warch 31,2016 March 31,2015
Mumberof ¥inlacs Mumberof Tin Lacs
shares shares
At the begiming of the year 248050000 24805.00 248050000 24805.00
Al the end of the year 248050000 24805.00 248050000 24805.00

s
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Rights, preference and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares: The company has ane class of equity shares having a per value of Rs.10 per share. Each
shareholders is eligible for ong vole per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject o
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annuel Genaral Meeting. In the event of liguidation, the 2quiny
sharshiders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company afier distribution of all preferential amount, in

proporiion to thar shareholding.

Shares held by associates

Farticulars iarch 31,2016

March 31,2015

Mumber of % af

Number of % of Holding

shares Helding sneres
Steel Authonty of India Limited 124025000 50.00 124025000 50.00
Damodar Valley Corporation 124025000 50.00 124025000 50.00
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2018 March 31 2015
General reserve
Balanace as at the begining of the year 34085.02 3103410
Add Transferrad fram surplus balance inthe 4154, 81 345962
statement of Profit & Loss
Balanace as af the end of the yesr 38249 83 35393.72
Less:
Proposed Final dividerd 2048.41 1082.24
Tax on dividends ) 416.60 226.48
TOTAL 35786.82 34085.02
{Tin Lakh}

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

March 31,2015

Particulars March 31,2016
Secured
Term Loans From Banks 0,00 0.0o
Ungecured
Working capital loan from SAIL/BSL 171.00 22.3.60
TOTAL 171.00 22360

Working capital loan from Steel Authenly of India Limited in the farm of stores & spares carnang interast @ 5 75%

B,

OTHER LONG- TERM LIABILITIES

{7 in Lakp)

Particuiars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
TRADE PAYABLES;
Security Deposits 5849 34 37160
Gratuity & Providend fund of deceassed 7.3 7.3
employees
Contractors Account -ES| 1.37 1,37
TOTAL BO8.08 182 28
LOWNG- TERM PROVISIONS o {Ein Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Pravisions for employee benefits 339565 320216
Provisions for others 2143684 23754.70
TOTAL 24832.49 26956 86
L,: .
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SHORT -TERM BORROWINGS

(T in Lakn}

Particulars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Secured :
Loans repayable on demand from banks
Cash Credit with Ganara 12185.03 14419.84
(Secured against hypethecation of Stocks and book debis )
Cash Cradil with SB1
{Secured against hypothacation of Slocks and book debts.) 2008.03 0,00
Other shart term borrowings from bank 5000.00 S000.00
TOTAL 18203 .06 15418 84
TRADE PAYABLES (T in Lakh)
Parliculars - March 31,2018 March 31,2015
Payable io coniractors & suppliers 527325 64143
Secunty Deposit 147,54 343,38
Payable to others 0,18 12.01
Accrued Saiary 405.85 824.81
TOTAL 5326.93 512363
OTHER CURREMT LIABLITIES (% in Lakh)
) Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2015
Interest accrued bul not due on borrowings 35.49 42.47
Statutory deduction including withholding Tax 101.31 47 14
Ofher deductions 79.84 a0.84
TOTAL 22064 220,45
Short Term Provisions iT in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Frovisions for Employee Benefits
LTSA ERG 3.63 0.30
Gratuity 138,61 71.87
Leave Salary B6.08 7727
PRME 28 55 2178
Settlement cost . 278 1.58
257 53 17278
Provisian for Income tax 1484 79 1242 14
Frovision for athers 112,36 G944 28
Provision for proposed dividend 2046 .41 1082 24
Provisian far dividend tax 4258 34 229.06
506890 . 3407 76
TOTAL 5326.43 S670,55
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Long-Term Loans and Advances - i% in Lakh)
Fariiculars March 31,2015 _March 31,2015
Caphal Advances-Secured, considered good 0.00 D0.00
Security Deposits-Unsecured 35,95 35.55
ADWANCE TO BPECL ESBF AGCOUNT 0.10 010
Other Loans and Advances
Advance Income Tax 20331.85 227582 31
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax 43.28 43.28
MAT-Credit Entitlement 272B BT 124218
Claims recoverable from IT Deplt 58356 BE3.58
TGS on interest on lnvestment 517 74 F77.80
Loan and Advances to employess 421.88 363.26
- - s 24661.88 - 25795 24
TOTAL 24661 88 25780 24
Inventones ™ (¥ in Lakl)
Parficuiars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Raw Materials:
Coal 343553 2608.81
Coal Fraight Qo0 23502
Coal in Transit 160.14 100871
Furnace Qil 803 35 1221.84
4199.02 s073.18
Slores & Sparasz
Stores & spares (Imported) 150841 262716
Stores & Spares 042,18 J250.85
Stores & spares -Transit 344 .53 31462
Slogk al sile 136.44 208.52
4832.57 G401.21
TOTAL 8031.58 1147438
*Valued as per accounting policy o (i) & (i)
Trade Receivables {7 in Lakk)
Parliculars - March 31,2016 ___March 31,2015
Receivables outstanding for & peiod excesding sin n.oo 1283.67
manths
Others
AiUnsecured | considered good) 11242 78 11524 .47
TOTAL 124278 12618.14
Cash and Bank Balances (% 1n Lakh)

Particulars

March 31,2016

Marcin 31,2015

TASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Ealances with banks:

Cn Current Accounls 13275.02 4836.66
On Deposit Accounts 241202 2225.78
{Maturity less than 3 months) 15687.11 T164 44
Cash on hand (IMPREST ACCOUNT) 0.08 0.o0d
OTHER BANK BALANCES ;
Balances with banks on Deposils accounts 63.00 61161
(Maturity more than 3 months but less than one
year)
Balances with banks on Deposiis accounts T88.57 113 63
{Maturity more than one years) 840 57 72524
TOTAL 16538.73 TEB5 66
ii 9
e
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Short Term Loane and Advances

{Zin Lakh)

Farticulars

March 31,2016

March 31.2015

Loans and Advances to Related paries Othars-
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise
stated

Loans and sdvances o employess 97,14 a0.28
Prepaid Expenses 175.26 18341
Advance lo contractars 5.87 017
Advances lo supplers 5787.35 2882 095
Employees P.F Contribuiion 0.00 0.0a
Balances with Govl Authrities .
Advance Income Tax 1484.75 1033.00
TOS on interest an Investmant 3111 33.88
Wzt credit receivabls 1305.37 1710.03
Service Tay 5564 0.9
Advance Sales Tax BOD.00 800.00
9692 43 B7i542
TOTAL LEE2. 43 G715.42
Other Current Assets i in Lakh}
Particulars March 21,2016 ] March 31,2015
Interest Accrued but not due on Fised Deposit 195 59 240,90
Interest Accrusd but not due on CLTD 1942 19.08
Electricity Duhye-Reimburzable 28.56 28.56
313.57 358,54
TOTAL 313.57 358,54
Motes { Forming Part of the Statemant of Profit & Losg)
Revenue from Oparation T in Lakh)
Particulars hWarch 31,2016 harch 31,2015
Energy sales (including alectricily duty) 9488814 86399.43
TOTAL 24888, 14 BG399.43
Other Income (% Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2015
Interest from employess 28 85 26.88
Interest on Normative working capital 228382 1677.60
Misc. Income a8.76 52.60
Liability writter back 5.83 0.00
Interest from Banks 376.08 218.80
2703.14 1976.16
Deduct; capitaiised 0.00 0.oo0
2703.14 1876.186
TOTAL Z703.14 1876.16
Fuel (% in Lakhy}
Particulars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Coal 84024 .15 58281.80
Furnace Qil 1277 .46 38592.55
85301.81 5197435
TOTAL 85301.81 51974 35
Employes Benefit Expenses {7 in Lakh)
Farticulars March 31,2018 Warch 31,2015
Salaries & wages 2734 53 2344 30
Contribution to provident and other funds 36343 304 65
Staff Welfare Expenses BBE. 28 784 15
. 4004.24 344311
TOTAL N 4004 .24 3443 11
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(a)
i)

[t}

{ifiy

(v}
{v]
{vi)

{wii)

{0}
()

Finance Cost 7 in Lakh)

Farticulars : = March 31,2018 iflarch 31,2015

Interest Expenses

O short Term Working Capital Loan-SAIL 15.08 56.81
On Short Term Loan-HOFC BANK 472 .44 28068
On working Capital Loan-CC AC 1436.58 102478

192412 137227

TOTAL 1924.12 1372.27

Generation/Adminisiration & ofher expeEnses 3 (% in Lakh)

Particulars March 31.2048 __ March 31.2015
Repair & Maintenance 5938.38 4821 20
Administeative Expensas 450,82 37024
Comporate social respomsibility 54.17 84,92
Stores & Spares Consumplion &700.68 SO22 47
Water charges 1886.80 1784.30
Ash Pond charges 1161.85 85847
Insurance 161,13 104.88
Rates & Taxes 22.31 15.15
Frior Perod Adjustmant 0.00 000
FProvision for stock non-maoying 6725 378
piscellaneous Expenses 567,73 510,36

1701121 14524 25

TOTAL ' 1701121 14524.25

Other Motes to Financial statements

Contingeni Lisbilities -

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debl

Claims against the Company by M3 Ramakant Singhof ¥ 9.47 Crore including interest T4.53 Crore.

{BPSCL has raised claim of ¥6.63 crare on M/s Ramakant Singh vide Risk Purchase Clause for wialating in
kerms of contract.M/s Rema Kant singh lodged counter claim of 34.94 crore plus interest @18% p.a.
Previgusly dispute was referrad fo the High Court and judgement was given in our favour.Now
arbitration is in process.

Demand raised by Sales Tax Deptl. for

Financial Year et (3 in lakh)
2012-13 42925
2010-11 h4.09
200910 26,04
2008-03 3301

*Company has filed appeals against these demands before Joini Commissioner { Appeal)

Demad raised by |T department for

Assessment Yesr Amour (1 i Rk Forum where dispuies are pending
201213 21,74 Appeel ving in balars CITEA) Delh
201112 125,58 Appaal lying in before CIT{A) Delhi
2010-11 4153 ITAT Drelni

Clemand raised by Service Tax Authority of Rs. 691 Lakhs.Represenislion has been filed to the Department.

Demand raised by ES! of Rs. 61.03 Lakhs

Legal Case filed by Jnarkhand Krantikar Mazdoor Union for demand of AWA Paymient lo contract Labours. Approx
Liability is around Rs. 4 Crore,

Contractors have ladged extra claim due to delay in commissioning of 8th boiler project and for re-furbishment which

al this stage is not guantifiable henca net included in eantingant lishility o
:;f’-"-_
Guarartess, Nil o ;
. ' I'.-f\-ﬁ'
Other money for which tha eampany in contingently liable. Nil —_
R
nt



24 Capital and other commitments
Estimated amount of contract remaining to be execuled on capilal account Unit Mo, 9 (net of advances) ¥ 173.03
Lakhs (PY-% 264.60 Lakhs } & 2x250 (net of advances) 12916.36 lakhs (PY- ¥ 2916.26 lakh },

25  Procurement of Coall Gil

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
QW{MT] Ammount [ kaklrk Qt"'{ MT:I Amours (T in lakdi
Coal (BPSCL) 1748544 27 SR457T BT 181147640 56780.38
Coal (BSL) 149760.00 589677  141440.00 498321

2014-15 2014-15
Qt}'I:KL:I Ameont {% n faking CJ:';.{P{ LY Amours (7 intaih)

Fumnace Il (BFSCL) £933.87 E64.6E

Fumace il (BSL) 14338 7 584281

26, Fixed Deposit of T 224363 Lakhs (Prev. ¥r ¥ 213494 Lazkhs) earmaried for Gratuity and Leave Salary ars not
uged by the company for oparational purpose. Dunng the F Y. 2074-15 interest accrued on this Fixed Deposit was
adjusied with provision Ior Graluity & Leave Salary, but during 5 Y 2015-18 the same accounling policy was
discontinued and enlire provision of current year for Gratuily & Leave Zalary iz Debiied 1o PEL Accounts a5 per
actuarial repart & corresponding interest income was booked in PEL Accounts
The net effect of change of Accounting Policy ars-

i} Expenses on account of Gratuity & Leave Salary increase by 175,00 Lakhs,
iy Other Income increases by Rs. 175.00 Lakhs

27 inthe opinion of the Mangemen, the realizable value of the current assets, loan and advances shall noi be less than
the values at which these are sialed in the account,

28 Licenzed Cepacity, Installed capacity, generalion
-3 2015-18 2074-15

i} Licensed Capacity Mot applicable  Notapplesbie
iy Installed capacity 338 MH 338 MVH
iii} Generation of power /666 MU 157256 MU
iv} Sales of power 40175 MU 119585 MU
28, Expenditure incurmed in foreign cumancy 201516 201515 201416 2014815
Fargign Travel Expenses 57,800 T329234 39,200 3,017,499
30, Particulars of Direciors remuneralion ML

31 Segment Reporting

{a} The company's principal Business iz generation of Power/Steam and sale of bulk Power and Steam io SAIL Hence
there is no other business segment,

{o} The company has only one powaer station located within the couniry and theraiore geographical segmenis are not

applicable.
32 Value of sioresfspares consumed (210 Lakh) (%) [ 1 Lakh) (%)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Indigenous 4880.02 545414
imperted 181067 465.33
Percentage of indigenous items T2.98 S2.09
Percentage of Imported items 27.02 7.8
TOTAL 100.00 100.00
33, Value of Imports during period (Celculated on CIF Basis) % in Lakh) (¥ in Lakh}
Particutars 2041518 2014-15
Components & spare paris 254 42 69777
Rew malerils MIL MIL
Capital Goods MIL MIL
TOTAL 204.42 GE7.7T

34. Land measuring 382 acres (apprx.) at Bokaro Jharkhand state is on 33 years lease from SAIL renewable at a non
refundable premium of Rs. 1 per annum Title/Lease deeds in respect of this land are pending for rpg‘_l_slraf.ion.ln
addition, 36 acres (Approx.) land was given to BPSCL as right o use ' for use in 2x250 MW Projects. ~

K1 L
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As per requirement of section 22 of the Micro Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 the company has
normally made payments in the due time and there &re no claims from parties for the interest on overdue paymems
during the financial year 2014-15. There are no parties whose outstanding are for more than 45 days

Related Party disciosure
{i) Steel Authority of India Limited {SAIL-50% voting right in the Board. As per Pewer Purchase agresment aniered
with SAIL. entire power and steam generated by Ine company is sold to SAIL/Boakro Steel Pliant an the basis of Cost

Flus Contract.

201518 211415
CALEOF STEAM & POWER (T in Lakh) S4B88 14 8630843
Purchase From SALLSBokare Steel Plant (7 in Lakh)
2095-16 201415
Pure huse of coal 589677 4 08321
Purchase of Furnege Chl - 5,642.67
Porchieae of Watsl 1.685.80 1,784,350
Sulphuric acd 445.53 34197
Stores and spares on loan basis 1,628.75 1,200.03
Stares and spares 171.00 22380

{il) Damodar Vallay Corperation {OVC)-50% voling fght in the Board as well as control of the Managemeni

{iii) Dividend paid during the yesr of ¥ 541.12 Lakhs each to Steel Authority of India Limited and Damodar
Yalley Corporation,

{2 4n Lakh)
(iv) Information relating fo remunerstion paid to Chief Exacutive Oifficer FME-16 201415
iy Salary 29.86 .42
il Leave Salary 1.86 i.80
iy Gratuty 214 2.08

Employes Benefits

The Company has adoptad Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005} on "Employes Benefits" notfiead under the
companies Act 2013

Cantripution 1o provident Funds and Gratuity Eunds Amourt of T 383.43 Lakh (Prev. Year 3 304,66 Lakh) is
recognised as an expenses and included in "Employees Remuneration & Benefits"{Refer Mote Mo, 20 ) in ihe
statement of profit & loss

Defined benefit plans:

(2 i Lakh)
Peed 5GBS i Listxdmy | Rocpgmised Salancd Sraat - Geably Lagwa PaAB Seitlemist L TEA A HG Todal
A1e1 Merch 215
Preser vehi of calmed Berail obigaton 1hrd.49 1181.73 22871 20,499 554 2447 58
Fair Walug of Plon Assets elr] 0,00 0,04 0.ga 0.a0 ooo
Furdisd Salus {surpheaicieiod) 41014 48] (1181 73} (225 71} [26.11] {5 5] {244F 58]
Ursecognised pasl senvice Casts 0.00 oon .00 o.00 oo 0.0
Mol frsoliL ki recagnissd in the Batrea sheet (1074 44) (Y13 TH {225.71) 120 11) [5.84) (24700
Currentan Current Lintdity-31 s March 2015
Curmenl Lestisily {ri.am (IT.20) {21.76} (1,88} 1030 {17278
tean Cuent AFseiNLinbdey} (a2 B2 11104 .44) (203.85) (18,52} [5.24) (2274 78]
Peol Asgat(Linbiiy | 86 88 31 51 Mareh 2010 (101a a5 [1181.73) [225.71) (2011} (5 54) (2447 5B}

Assumplignz. al 31 51 March 2005
Drisoounl Rale 7 B0 T BO% 7.80% 7B 7.50% 7.80%

P
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Disdosune of crpiaysr oxpentes for te pai andad 34 # March 7048

Camnanems of EmMployer CipeAERS
Loamenl batvitl Co@BEEKing nsk promams o
Ty INEEE G DenELE]
Inberest Cast
Expecien] Heligs an Flan Auiiis
Curtaiment Castf] Crede)
Settlemen] Coasti o)
Pael Sarvica Cost
Acluanisl Losses o Gens|
Tedal ErpkIyer Copernss reosgrrsag n PaL

Assaphans Al 3981 March 2015

Dinoouni Haze

Granuty
18,37

T485
GO0
el i
3 bl
.00
a0

12237

7.805%

Hat AszelsXE inlaliy] Pesarmssd inHalance Shasl 31 8 Mergh 20058

Mot Asseizflabildy] Recogased n Haianoe Sheel

a1 stitarch 2016

Prezenl Vale of Dalingg Berell Duligauan
Far yalup gf Plan Assetn
Fungdes Slagml SuplaTanclly

Usvecopnised Pakl sonica cocl
el Asss AL mbilhg recognsed in Balarce Sheet

Currerbdiem-Cument L apiiee3151 March 2018
Cuman Liabty

MonCurrant AssaliLiabihng)

mEe! Assel Licbily) e gl 31 o Marsh 2310
Aasumplions 21 31 5l March 2016

Dihcounl Pats

Graley

WIA0.65
aad
[1030.645)
0.40
(100 64)

{138.51]
(BE2.04]
1030 EE]

o0k

Change in cbliganan and assets e i yiss andad 31 51 Sach 2006

Change in definsd Deretl Cidganan
OB o wegimng of (he paened
Serdice Cosl

Inigras! oosl

Gungiment GosiCaeig
Sxtiemant SoEyCredil)y

Pz Amenmsems cost |Srodn|
snnquisibens Cosacradil)
Actunnal Lossasi Gane)
Bansf Paymants

D20 & ihe &nd al ihe pencd

Change In Fair Valys of ARisls
Falr Vb of Plan Assets al |5 begalng of Ihe
pefod

AL REEON $a|usImel

Expecied retulf o pan assals

Asjusl company SonmduEans
Artuanig! Gain | Loss]

Bensfl Faymants

Far Yaue of plan as32ls 8l e end d e pencd

Assumplons o 31 £t March 2016
Ciscmumi Rale

Fesenstialion of kel NS L aEIEY recngnissd in falancs Sheat foe e yeae coded 3 01 Mach 2018
Gratuy

et Aapo ALy e bpgiedeg iof qehed

Empioyar (Expanse ) Credil ;

Employer Comitulion:

ApgursdonsBusaniss Coetinallons ' L:
et AsselLs @ ond ol parsd —

Gululy
1074 .49
asaT
T4 98
a.ao
oo
.00
n.oo

.01

106,21
1030.65

0.00

Q.00
2,00
1621
0.0a
(106 21)
G.aa

790

IRLi R L]
I{ 122.37)
a8
a.a0
(#2308 &5

Laate
107 og

5006
0.ac
0o
000
ot )
(34 81
15653

a0

125848
0.ao
{1338.48}

g
[1238.45)

[ 345)
{1771 50}
11258 48]

7.00%

Laave
1161 T2
107 .08
EE.OE
0.00
0.00
0.an
000
(3RET)
(78.80)
1236.48

0.go

0.90
0.4
7880
0.6a
(79.80)
0.0

7505k

Leavs
{1184 23)

[156,53)

rB.ag
poa'

(458 4R

ko

wf L

16.3
0.0
0o
00
eR LA
BT
28.74

T HO%:

FRME

a2
000
{226 1)
0.ae
{226,300

|28, 58}
| 957 B85}
122620

T 805

FRivE
22571
347
B85
ooa
0.00
oaa
.00
BYY
(2B.25)
2952

0.00

0 og
080
2823
0,00
(8.2
0.0G

T 90%

PRME
{228 711
(28, 74]
25,7
0.00
el ol ]

Suitgmanm
1.18

147
oo
0.0a
0.0a
0.0¢
018
284

1B

Setiemerd

2
.00
(2044}
non
(2044

278
(17.66)
(20 a4)

T E%

Eetlemen
011
1448
147
0.0
0.0
0.00
0.0a
0.1%

[2.431]
20.44

0,00

a.an
.00
2.5
Q.00
{2.51)
0.0a

ER

Geftiamenl
{20111
(d.84]
254

0.00

170 441

LT5A & RG
G4z

os0
o.00
o.oo
o.og
0.00
080
162

T BI%

LTSA ARG

53
iR
16 371

G.00
337}

{0 B3
{5 BE)
\aET

T.a0%

LT54 & RG
§.54
D42
LR ]
ooo
oo
£.00
L.on
oEO

[0.65)
&3

C.oo

o oo
0.00
0.85
0.00

[0.85)
000

7 80%

LTS8 B RG
15 54y
(162

A as
ooon
1631)

(% in Lakh)
Torn
18052

182,42
o.co
0.on
o.00
o.a0

{20.84)

i |

T B

(7 in Lakh)
Tielal

FEAZ 06
&0
12542 D6)
o600
(542 08)

[FET £3
{2zB4 53}
(2542 Dy

T.80%

{7 in Lakh)
Tetal
2447 58
16063
1EZ 43
00
oo
ol v t]
oon
(20.2dy
(297 62}
2542 DB

ooo

o0
oo
BT 8T
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(217 63}
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Expavience Histhry

Gratuity Mabige-12 3t-Mar-12 A1=Mar-14 -Mar-15 H-Ma-16
1 Defined Bonefit ObRgalien 8% ead of ha pancd 14035 26) (104474} 1928 BE) {1014 439) (1030 85)
i Plan Azpels at ang of the period n.og Lo 0.0a Q.82 ol
¥ Funded 5o (4§35 36) 110 Td | 1075 8E) {1014 45 [1035.85])
4 Espenencs Can[LOSS) S0jusimanis on pian ko 36,32y [TRB2) 8.05) 13.26 118041
&  Fpeience Gand(loes) adjusimant= an plan aases M A, g, .03 il o}
] Actuans Guntlass) dos 1o cEage 00 ASALMERINS 33.55 [34.54) B 41 18827 Tor
Leave salany Fi-Mar-12 a1-hear-13 01-apr-14 Qiafpr=15 Fi-Mar-ig
{  Oefnaod Beneft Obligatian 5t ane of hs penod [B3g Ba) {954 52 (508,85 B3 {125E.48)
z Pign Asgers gl ond o [he pored & 0o o.og 0.0C 400 pob
& Furdeq Slatus (AL Da) {854.52) 1588 18] [1181.73} [ 125845}
4 Espurience GuindiLags) pdusimants on plon cbites [ERIRE:H {78.32) [18.74] SO RO 2660
5 Fupergncs GaniLoss) adjusimends oh plan BERRE ok ] 0.0d ] a4 ]] 000
5  Aciunral Goind{Lass) fue bo changs on ssemplion arg7 e e 36.51 {148 4TS 15.01
Peat Retirement Madical Benafit F1-dari s .dhar a3 F-adar-14 1-Mar-15 31-Mar-1E
1 Dortned Bencld Chigatiar a1 &ne al e period (129 74 | 227 62] (14778} [F357 (22620
7 Plan Assels & end af he penod n.on .00 coo oon ikl
3 Funded Slatus (128 TH) |27 E2) (147 Thh (F25 71y (226,200
& Exparance GeingLoss) adjustments oo plan ioiiics [39.7T2) [B5. 23 B1E5 [4B.23) {1172
5 Expiriencs GainyLoss) adjustmenis on plon oscols LY MIA bl ] {100 ooo
B Acnarisl Gard[Less) dus 16 charge on assumipbens 1083 (19.85] 434 {35.83) 205
Eettlement Cost 31-har-12 37-Mar-£3 d1-4zr-14 A1-Mar15 3i-hdar-14i
1 Dfridd Beneln Chipalion 20 e of o padas (32 25) (20 4] 178 47) {5041 (20,44}
2 Plan Assals al end of the penea o.og Oob o.on LoD o.on
3 Fundad Siaius (32.25) (26 T4} [AB.47) {3011} {20 44
4 Experence GaniLoss) adjustments on plen laiites a.a8 D05 n26 % 14) (0.37)
-l Experimice Gan'|Loss) afjusimenis on plan assels 10 B .00 ann noo
L] Akl GalviLees) dus b5 change on assumpbons (a3 {0 3E) 1.3 {1.45) a4z
Long Term Serrvice Award & Retiremant Gift 3tMar12 31-tar-13 d1-Mar-14 di-Mar-13 1 -hhar- 18
| Dinfinac Brnafil Dioligalion al e of [he padan [4.88) [9.73) [2.07]) [5.54) (G.31)
I PianAssals of end of 1ha ponod 0.00 0.00 oo 0.0a 0o
3 Funced Siaus & 88 (8.73) [2.01) {5.54) (B.31]
4  Ezperorce GoiniLoms) adusimenls an plan etk {347 .76y 005 [9.1ay {084
5 Experieroe GuhifLoss) sfusimnenls ¢n stan asses Pl WS, ML NiA JUIES
B AuroEnad A oxs) dus I chenge on sssumplions o7 naz .38 1047} 0.0
Aciusrisl Assumplions
SLHO Doscriptions As an 31 ol Warch 2096 Az or 31 st March Z0ES
1) Diseolsm Fabe (Per ansum) T §0% T
2 Expected Relurm on Aotz i, A
S T L L SR e
T 12 ol gmplayees 2017 o ot mmpkyeas
4 IoreAly Fiek: Imdian Assehéd Livas Medality (2006-08) albmae Ingign Assured Lhves Manefity (2005-00) elimate
£ Withdraed Ata Execidim and Mon=Exscolives- 030% (o 0.50% Expeuiive and on-Expcutines 4.10% 10 0.50%
depending upon the age depardiag upen tha ags
38 Payment to auditors comprises of (¥ in Lakh)
Statulory Auditors 2015-18 201415
Audit Fees 103 0.78
Tax Audit Fees 0.23 0.20
Out of pocket expanses 025 028
TOTAL 1.51 1.23




28

41

41

42

Disclosure as per Accounting standard-20 on "Earnings per share "

Pariculars 2015-18 204415
Prodil afler lau prior period adjustment & [2x eCast as per Staiemen of Frolil & Loss Alcs [Rs. in Laknsy (2) 4164 89 3450 67
Mo, Of Equity share of Rs. 10 each cutstanding (B ZABLSOO0000  P4ADS0.000.00
Effect of polential Equity Shares on Advance for shares outstanding (C) oo 2.00
Weghted average number of equity shares in somputing dilulsd semings per share {b+c)=(d) P4BS BCON0 DO 2440, 60.000.00
Earmings per share:
Basic [{a)(b)] (in Rs.) 1.68 1.3%
Diluted[{a){d)](in Rs.) 168 1.39
Deferred Tax({ Assets)/Liability (Net) {2 m Laki)
201516 2014-15

Deffered Tax Assets! Liability includad in the Balance Sheei comprises of
Deferrad Tax Assets |

Gratuity [356.69) [351.00)
Leave Salary {435 53) (408.97)
Fost Retirement Medical & Settlement Benefits [FB.28) (78.%1)
Seltlerment Benefit (7.07) (6.98)
Long Tem sernvica Award (218} (1.82)
Un-Absorped Depraciation [B¥3.32 {24375}

F1763.07T) {2990.80)
Defared Tax Asset/Liability
Depreciation 426852 31745.57
Met Deferred Tax Azzetz/Liablities 2518.55 1B84.77

¥
50 % & 70% provision is made on siores and spares belonging to BESCL which have not been moved since last 5
years & 10 years respedtively | howevsr no provision is made on stores and spares of erstwhile depot no.58 of BSL
which have been transferred to BPSCL on Loan basis. A committee consisting of members from SAIL & BPSCL was
formed to review the status of materisl lying in the above menfioned depot

Since the inceplion of power plant, ash from ash pond has been excavated and stacked around the ash pond, which
has been given rise to mounds over | vast area. Thesa heaps of ash which have been resulted for more than 35
years have developed vegetation ower them and no pollution is caused by these ashes. Siili there are some mounds
of ash which are causing envirenmental pollution as no greenary has developed in these part. It has been planned to
cover these mounds with clay, so that these ash do not gel ercded and cause airpoiiution. For claying of thess
existing non-oreenary ash heaps. expected expenditure of Rs. 15 lakh have baen provided in the accounts

CORPORATE S80OCIAL RESPONSIRILITY ;

As per section 135 of the companies Act, 2012 effectve from 1st April'2014 the company is required 1o spend, in every
financial year, ai least two percent of the average net profits of the company made dunng the three immedistely preceding
financial years in sccordance with its CSR policy. the amaount of two percent of average net profits of previaus thres years
ening 31sl march 2015 comes oul [0 Rs, 53,92 lakh for the FY 2015-16. The company has spent an amount of Rs, 54,17 lakh
on CSR during the year which included in Generation administration & other expanses a5 detsiled belaw

- ___(inLakh)
Perticufars Amouni

A Amaunt réquired to be spend dunng 2015-16 53.892

B. Amaunt spend on CSR 8417

C. Shortfall Amount il

During the year compeny changed its accounting policies with respect to valuation of inventnes, The company applies paridical
weighted average cost for valuation of fuels like Coal and Furnace il as earier it was done on First In First Qui basis and for
stores & spares Company now applies moving weighted average cost, whereas earfier it was value on weighted average cost

The Company balleves that tha naw policy is preferable as it more closely ailligns the Accounting for these transaction with the
present cosl of invenicries.

The impact of these voluntary change in Ascaunting Palisy on financial statement are as follows
{a) Inveniorias: increase in valve of inventories as on 31.03.2016 by Rs 110 73 Iakhs.

i) Fuel and Other cost Decrease in value of cost during 201516 by Rs 110,73 lakhs.

KE

o



4% Consequent to the nofification under the Companies Act, 2013, the financial stalements for the year ended 31 st

March, 2016 have been prepared under the revised Schedule Il . Accordingly, the previous years figures have been
re-arranged/re-groupedire-cast, wherever necessary.

| -
e il
{ N K Mulihopadhyat | (K Harinarayana) = / “{ C.BDey) ( Tej Veer Singh )
Campany Secretary & HOD Chief Execulive Officar Director Chirecior
Finance & Accounts

Interms of our repon of even date
for M GOENKARCO {FRN:309134E)
(Cha Accountznts)

Date 01N\OB & | 208
Place Bokaro
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OFFICE OF THE
S FRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT
B & EX-OFFICIO MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD
MECON BUILDING, RANCHI-834 002

PH. - 2480343, 2430003, 2482212, 2482184
Fax iiw. - 06519-2450255

No. HQ-T/Annual Accounts/BPSCL/496/2015-16/ 27 &8 Dated 75707/2016

To

The Chairman

Bokaro Power Supply Company (F) Limited
DVC Tower, 7" Floor

Koitkata - 700054

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(G)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of Bokaro
Power Supply Company () Limited for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Str,

P am to forward herewith the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of

India under 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of Bekaro

Power Supply Company (P) Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2016,

The receipt of the letter may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

B
-

{Sushil & Jaiswal)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
Ranchi

Encl:  As above.

o
—d



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDPITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BOKAROQO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY (P)
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

The preparation of financial statements of Bokarg Power Supply Company (P)
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2016 in accordance with the financial reporiing
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management ol the company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(3) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act,

This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 01 June 2016,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor (ieneral of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Bokaro
Pawer Supply Company (P) Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2016. This supplﬁmentar};f
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
Statutory  Auditors and is limited primarily to inguiries of the Statutory Auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the
basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to

any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report,

For and on the hehalf of the
Comptrolier and Auditor General of India

= y:

(Sushil Kumar Jaiswal)
Place: Ranchi Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Date: 25 July 2016 Ex-efficio Member, Audit Board, Ranchi.

en



